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February 14, 2025 

By E-Filing 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Federal Republic of Nigeria v. Zhongshan Fucheng Industrial Investment Co. Ltd., No. 24-532 

Dear  Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for Respondent Zhongshan Fucheng Industrial Investment Co. Ltd. in the 
above-captioned case.  The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed on November 7, 2024.  On December 
26, 2024, the Court requested that Respondent file a response on or before January 27, 2025.  On January 
15, 2025, Respondent requested a thirty-day extension of its deadline to file a response, which the Court 
granted on January 16, 2025.  After that sole extension, Respondent’s response is currently due on February 
26, 2025.  

Pursuant to Rules 15.3 and 30.4 of the Rules of the Court, Respondent respectfully requests a thirty-
day extension of time, to and including March 28, 2025, within which to file a brief in response to the 
petition.  This extension is requested because the parties have been pursuing an amicable resolution of the 
matter.  On February 11 and 13, 2025, Respondent’s counsel reached out to confer with Petitioner’s counsel 
concerning this request, but received no response.  

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jovana Crncevic 

cc: Keith Bradley 
Squire Patton Boggs (U.S.) LLP 
717 17th Street, Suite 1825 
Denver, CO 80202 
keith.bradley@squirepb.com 
Counsel of Record for Petitioner Federal Republic of Nigeria 




